



FARSHAD NADERI

WEB DESIGNER

PORTFOLIO

FORFARSHAD.COM

EDUCATION

INTERACTIVE MEDIA DESIGN

Seneca College
2021 - 2022

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

Karaj Azad University
2010-2014

CONTACT

Phone : +1 (647) 581 1247

Email : forfarshad@gmail.com

Location : Toronto, Canada

 [LinkedIn Profile](#)

ABOUT ME

With more than eight years of experience in graphic design and web development, I have been fortunate to have worked closely with colleagues and stakeholders.

I am always looking for ways to enhance users' experiences which is why I am passionate about UX design and enjoy creating UIs that bring connective and experiential opportunities to users. I am a motivated, life-long learner and my technical background and design knowledge have helped me deliver multiple successful projects on time over the past many years.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Jun 2021 - Present

WEB DEVELOPER & DESIGNER

York University/ Toronto

- Develop faculty members personal/lab websites
- Create and update new pages for mechanical engineering websites

Feb 2021 - Present

FREELANCE WEB DEVELOPER

Napkin Marketing Inc./ Toronto

- Develop WordPress themes from the PSD files
- Develop email templates for marketing campaign purposes

Oct 2017 - Dec 2020

CO-FOUNDER & PRODUCT DESIGNER (UI/UX)

Vindad/ Tehran

- Collaborated with the development team to implemnet the UI design OFweb pages.
- Performed ongoing Keyword research, analyzing the competitors and link buildings for On-page and Off-page SEO

SKILLS

- HTML5/CSS3
- Bootstrap
- Jquery
- SEO
- Adobe Suite Programs
- Wordpress
- Graphic Design
- UI/UX

INTERESTS

- Watching movies
- Playing video games
- Mountain biking
- Traveling